Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Cabinet Procurement Committee

THURSDAY, 14TH MAY, 2009 at 11:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Adje (Chair), Bevan, Kober and Reith

AGENDA
1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (if any)
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

3. DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS / PRESENTATIONS / QUESTIONS
To consider any requests received in accordance with Standing Orders.

4, BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE: AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR ST
THOMAS MORE CATHOLIC SCHOOL

(Report of the Director of Children and Young People’s Service): To seek approval to
award the main works design and build contract for St. Thomas More Catholic School
following the completion of the pre-construction stage.



BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE: AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE
YOUNG PEOPLE'S CENTRE

(Report of the Director of Children and Young People’s Service): To seek approval to
award the main works design and build contract for the Young People’s Centre
following the completion of the pre-construction stage.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following items are likely to be the subject of a motion to exclude the press and
public as they contain exempt information relating to the business or financial affairs
of any particular person (including the Authority holding that information).

Note from the Head of Local Democracy and Member Services

The following item allows for consideration of exempt information in relation to items 4
and 5 which appear earlier on this agenda.

BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE: AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR ST.
THOMAS MORE CATHOLIC SCHOOL

(Report of the Director of Children and Young People’s Service): To seek approval to
award the main works design and build contract for St. Thomas More Catholic School
following the completion of the pre-construction stage.

BUILDING SCHOOLS FOR THE FUTURE: AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE
YOUNG PEOPLE'S CENTRE

(Report of the Director of Children and Young People’s Service): To seek approval to
award the main works design and build contract for the Young People’s Centre
following the completion of the pre-construction stage.

NOTE BY HEAD OF LOCAL DEMOCRACY AND MEMBER SERVICES

In accordance with Part Four Section B Paragraph 17 of the Council’s Constitution only the
business shown on the notice convening a special meeting may be considered and no other

business shall be considered.

Yuniea Semambo

Head of Local Democracy
and Member Services

5" Floor

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Richard Burbidge

Cabinet Committees Manager

Tel: 020 8489 2923

Fax: 020 8489 2660
Email:richard.burbidge@haringey.gov.uk

6 May 2009



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

[No.]

PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE On 14" May 2009

Agenda item

| eport Title:  Building Schools for the Future: Award of Contract for
St Thomas More Catholic School

Report authorised by o

Director of the Children & Young People's Service
Contact Officer : David Bray 020 8489 1824 david.bray@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: Woodside Report for: Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To seek Procurement Committee approval to award the main works design and
build contract for St Thomas More Catholic School following the completion of the Pre-
Construction Stage

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member !

2.1 The works included in this contract will bring enormous improvements to St Thomas |
More school and will be of direct and lasting benefit to pupils, many of whom come from
deprived parts of the borough.

2.2 | am satisfied that the appropriate processes have been followed and we will be
getting good value for money from this contract as well as contributing to our Greenest
Borough strategy via a range of sustainability features.

2.3 | am happy to support the recommendations.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

| 3.1 Council Priorities
3.1.1 Making Haringey one of London’s Greenest Boroughs

3.1.11. The St Thomas More Catholic School project exhibits a number of
sustainability features, as follows:

*» Recycled construction materials

* Reduced Volatile Organic Compound materials

e Use of natural gas for heating and hot water production
e Low energy lighting




Page 2

e The Service and controls will be selected to maximise the efficiency of
primary energy source, minimising CO2 & NOx (Nitrogen Oxide) emissions
and minimise use and waste of electricity

¢ Minimise waste in water

¢ |Insulation where feasible on all new elements

s Improvement on Energy Saving

3.1.1.2. The scheme will achieve a Building Research Establishment Environmental
Assessment Method (BREEAM) “Very Good” rating, which is the aspiration contained
in the OBC.

3.1.2 Creating a Better Haringey: Cleaner, Greener and Safer

3.1.2.1. The St Thomas More Project will improve the school, significantly enhancing
the learning environment of the students. This will improve their safety both on site
and moving to, from and within the site. The buildings provide for improved and
secure access into the school, as well as free and convenient access for wheelchair
or pushchair users throughout.

3.1.2.2. A variety of sustainable measures will be incorporated in the design,
reducing the use of energy and CO2 emissions. This will help in the
achievement of a BREEAM rating of “Very Good".

3.1.3 Encouraging Lifetime Well Being, at Home, Work, Play and Learning

3.1.3.1. The BSF programme will contribute to the transformation in outcomes for
young people in Haringey by improving the leaming environment, providing
anywhere/anytime access to ICT, increasing inclusion and providing a wider range of
pathways of study.

3.1.3.2. The BSF programme will improve access to extended services in and
around schools and contribute to improving community cohesion. Examples include
access to out of hours study support for children and families, sports and the arts.
This project is proposing a new drama and learning resource facility which could
potentially be used for community use out of hours.

3.1.4 Promoting independent living while supporting adults and
children when needed

3.1.4.1. The Construction Partner has undertaken to implement, wherever possible,
the Council's policies in respect of employing local labour, and creating
apprenticeships for local people.

315 Delivering Excellent, Customer Focussed, Cost Effective Services

3.1.5.1. Key to the success of the BSF programme is to improve standards in
schools. St Thomas More provides an excellent education for pupils and the BSF
programme will add to the learning environment for all young people to enable further
progress to be made.

3.1.5.2. The BSF work to create a new two storey teaching block and extension to
the Learning Resources Centre, together with installation of new ICT within the

Report Template: Formal Bodies 2




Page 3

existing buildings, will create a much improved teaching facility and ICT rich school,
to give the teaching staff more flexibility in teaching.

3.1.5.3.Following the BSF works this will allow the school to re-organise within the
existing building to create professionals/multi-agency areas, to ensure confidential
and private areas for pupils and their family.

3.2 Council Strategies
3.2.1 Safer for All
3.2.1.1. In all our work we will pay particular attention to:
» Young people and crime

Mental health issues

Support for victims and witnesses of crime
Working with and through communities (Community Engagement)

L ]

3.3 Resources
3.3.1 Value for Money

3.3.1.1.  Overall Value for money is achieved by the procurement methodology to
prove the economy, efficiency and effectiveness of each project as it is tendered. Six
suitable contractors formed a BSF contractor framework to serve each project in the
programme, by means of mini competitions. The successful contractor worked
through the design stage ultimately producing costed packages of work. The
exercise is “open book”, allowing the project manager and cost manager to see the
sub-contractors tenders and confirm the price meets scope and quality criteria.

3.3.1.2. Due to the nature of the works within a live school site, Criminal Records
Bureau (CRB) checks will be monitored by the London Borough of Haringey for the
Construction Partners “on site” staff. Supervisors from sub-contractors will also be
subjected to CRB. This will bring to the Council's attention anyone unsuitable to work
with children and other vulnerable members of society.

3.3.1.3. Designers are briefed to ensure the new build elements comply to the
highest level of energy saving. The project has adopted Haringey's sustainability
policy. (see 3.1 above).

3.3.1.4. A thorough analysis of pupil place planning has been carried out to ensure
that the school accommodation is appropriate for both current needs and the
foreseeable needs of the future. The School & CYPS have signed an agreement to
maintain the property in good order once the BSF work is completed.

3.3.1.5. Work streams within the programme incorporate people from the Haringey
work force where practical.

3.3.1.6. A workforce development programme is already in place to ensure the skills,
knowledge and experience of the staff match the needs of an effective school.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3




Page 4

3.3.2 Engagement of the Community

3.3.2.1. The designs have been made available prior to the construction stage for
resident drop in sessions and information has been posted through the doors of local
residents (also available on line for viewing). These initiatives will continue through
the construction phase

3.3.2.2. Full consultation has been undertaken as part of the BSF Stage approvals;
this included consultation with Partnership for Schools, Commission for Architecture
and the Built Environment (CABE), Council planners and building control, the Fire
Officer and the Police (Secured by Design).

3.3.2.3. Full planning permission was received for the scheme on the 13th of January
2009.

3.3.2.4. The selected construction partner will have a Community Liaison Officer
(CLO) whose role is to actively engage with the community through drop in sessions,
leaflet drops, open evenings and many more stakeholder engagement activities to
allow for comment and feedback during the construction process.

3.3.2.5. During the construction phase of the works the construction partner will set
up apprenticeships and encourage the use of locally based labour and unemployed
people. Apprenticeships will be within various positions, for example, trades,
administration and management. These will be monitored as a Key Performance
Indicator.

3.3.3 Risk Management

3.3.3.1. Risks are managed within the governance of the BSF programme. This
includes Stream Lead meetings and reporting to the Programme Board. The projects
are managed within Prince 2 methodology and Managing Successful Programmes.
Procurements are managed to European Legislation and advice is taken from legal
advisers to ensure compliance. A BSF Project Management Assurance Audit
(undertaken by Deloitte & Touche Public Sector Internal Audit Limited) was
completed in January 2009 and gave an overall programme raring of ‘Substantial
Assurance’.

4. Recommendations

4.1 That the Procurement Committee award the design and build contract, with a value
set out in Appendix 16.1, with a 76 week programme to be completed by 5" November
2010.

4.2 The procurement committee authorise spending on this contract up to the sum
detailed in 16.1.2, with reference to the build up of this sum in 16.1.1, subject to St
Thomas More School formally committing to £280k additional funding in their BSF
Development Agreement and any early works associated licences (section 16.1.5).

Report Template: Formal Bodies 4




Page 5

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1 In April 2007, following an Official Journal of the European Union (OJEU) process,
Haringey's Procurement Committee agreed a framework of six Constructor Partners
(CP’s). These CP’'s would be used to source the twelve school projects in the BSF
programme.

5.2 In May 2008 it was agreed with the Leader of the Council that, in order to give full
Member involvement in the BSF Design and Build process, the pre-construction stage
would be reported to Procurement Committee for approval. Subsequently the main
award with an Agreed Maximum Price (AMP) would also be presented to Procurement
Committee.

5.3 All the CP's on the framework were invited to submit proposals for the St Thomas
More Catholic School project, via a mini-competition. The mini-competition process for
St Thomas More was completed on 8" July 2008 and a preconstruction agreement was
awarded to Breyer Group Plc on 2" September 2008.

5.4 The Pre Construction stage was undertaken as follows:

5.4.1.1. The Design Team Partner developed the level of design up to RIBA Stage
D+ (detailed design) which formed the basis of the Council's Requirements. To allow
the contractor partner to formulate an AMP the following information was sent to
them:

e Drawings (architectural, structural and civils, mechanical and electrical,
landscape and acoustic)

Specifications

ICT proposals

Waste management proposals

Statutory requirements

Programme

Planned maintenance programme

Key performance indicators

Contract terms and conditions

® ¢ & & & © © @

5.4.2 Pre Construction Services /Contractor's Proposals

5.4.2.1. The Contractor Partner undertook the following services in order to submit
an AMP:
e Pre-construction design
e Supply chain management/works package tendering, with full cost
management
Value engineering/open book accounting
Procurement of surveys
Quality assurance
Method statements
Procurement of material samples
Insurances/warranties and bonds.

¢ e & ¢ e

Report Template: Formal Bodies 5




Page 6

54.3 The Contractor Partner received the Council's Requirements on
18" December 2008 and then worked with the Design Team Partner and
stakeholders to develop their Contractor's Proposals in response.

5.5 Review

551 The majority of the works package items within the design were tendered by
the Contractor Partner (CP) (The exceptions were loose fumniture and utilities). The
CP was instructed to send out individual work packages to a minimum of three
suppliers. The suppliers returned their prices to Potter Raper Partnership’s (cost
consultant) office, for opening and recording, and the CP submitted a
recommendation report for the individual packages, which demonstrated value for
money. As a result, Potter Raper Partnership (PRP) confirmed that the AMP is a
bona fide competitive tender with over 75% of the works received three tenders; the
remainder were qualified, with PRP confirming these demonstrated values for
money.

552 The Design Team Partner has reviewed the recommendation to ensure that
they are compliant with the Council's Requirements. There have been no significant
derogations from the Council Requirements.

5.6 Final Tender

56.1 The AMP was submitted and opened on 16™ March 2009. The tender included
the following information:

e Form of Tender

» Contractor AMP form

e Programme

s Contractor's Proposals

5.7 Health and Safety Implications

5.7.1 During the pre-construction stage the designs have been reviewed by a
Construction Design and Management Co-ordinator, (Gardiner and Theobald). Their
duties have included:

¢ Advise and assist the client with their health and safety duties

o Notify details of the project to HSE

« Co-ordinate health and safety aspects of the design work and co-operate with
others involved with the project

Facilitate good communication between the client, designers and contractors
Liaise with the principal contractor regarding ongoing design work

Identify, collect and pass on pre-construction information

Prepare and update the health and safety file

572 As part of their acceptance onto the Contractor's Framework for BSF the
Contractor Partner is a member of the Contractors Health and Safety Assessment
Scheme (CHAS). This has allowed the Council access to contractor partner's
information on their Health and Safety record, to ensure that they are meeting the
necessary regulations.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 6




Page 7

6. Other options considered
6.1 Not Applicable

7. Summary

7.1 The St Thomas More Catholic School BSF project has been the subject of a two
stage tendering process with a contractor appointed to undertake pre-construction
services. This report addresses the process used to ensure value for money, identifies
the anticipated costs resulting from the procurement exercise and seeks approval to
proceed to award the main design and build contract.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted on the content of this report and
has no additional comments to make.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

1 9.1 The Director of Children and Young People Services is seeking Procurement
| Committee approval of an award of the contract for the Design and Build phase of the
St Thomas More School Project (the Project), to the contractor named in paragraph
16.1 (the Contractor), and for authorisation to spend on this contract up to the sum
detailed in 16.1.2, with reference to the build up of this sum on 16.1.1.

9.2 The Contractor was recommended to the Procurement Committee for the award of
the Pre-construction contract for the Project and the opportunity to negotiate an Agreed
maximum Price for the project as a whole, following a mini-competition held with the
contractors on the BSF Contractor Partners Framework Agreement.

9.3 As confirmed by external legal advisers to the BSF programme, Eversheds, the
BSF Construction Partners Framework Agreement was established following the correct
advertisement in accordance with EU public procurement directives and regulations.

9.4 The Pre-Construction services contract was awarded to the Contractor following
approval by the Procurement Committee on 2"? September 2008.

9.5 The Construction Procurement Group have confirmed that all parties to the Pre-
Construction Services contract mini-competition understood that the Council reserved
the right to award the subsequent contract for the Design and Build stage of the
contract to the same contractor that was awarded the contract for the Pre-construction
stage of the contract provided agreement as to an Agreed Maximum Price and other
terms of the D & B contract is reached with that contractor.

9.6 Agreement as to the Agreed Maximum Price and other terms of the Design and
Build contract have now been reached with the Contractor therefore this report is
seeking approval of the award of the contract for the Design and Build stage of the
Project to the Contractor.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 7




Page 8

9.7 As the value of the Agreed Maximum Price in relation to the proposed contract
exceeds £250 000, the Procurement Committee is the appropriate body with the power,
under CSO 11.3, to approve the award of the proposed contract.

9.8 The Head of Legal Services confirms that, subject to funding, there are no legal
reasons preventing Members from approving the recommendation as to the proposed
contract award set out in Paragraph 4 of this report.

10.Head of Procurement Comments

10.1 The process for assembling the Agreed Maximum Price (AMP) is based on an
open book process where the sum of each package of works compiles the AMP.

102 The AMP has been assembled by the contractor following a series of mini
competitions to their supply chain and the figures received are arithmetically checked by
the Cost Consultant. The prime contractor recommends the intended sub-contractor for
each package for examination by the Cost Consultant and Project Manager.

10.3 The Agreed Maximum Price is then received and processed by Council officers in
accordance with standing orders and financial regulations.

104 The Head of Procurement is therefore satisfied with the recommendations
contained within this report and which represent best value.

11.Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

111 The new build elements of the St Thomas More Catholic School project are being
designed to be fully accessible to all levels of physical ability (DDA compliance) as well
as providing access to the existing parts of the school. As part of the vision for the
campus, the facilities have the potential to be open to the local community.

11.2 An Equalities Implication Assessment is complete and submitted to the Director of
CYPS.

11.3 St Thomas More serves a population that is predominantly from minority ethnic
groups (95%) disproportionately male (60%), and with double the national average
proportion of students with special educational needs. The BSF project has no negative
impacts on any target equalities groups, and many positive impacts, chief of which are:

- Improved safety and security for all pupils by building a new main reception area

- improved teaching & learning spaces, especially in the performing arts area,
positively impacting on learning

. increased access to ICT for students and their families, to promote independent
learning, to enhance general and continuing learning, augmented by improved LSC
facilities for independent study

- improved facilities to reduce likelihood of exclusion for groups typically over-
represented in exclusion figures

Report Template: Formal Bodies 8




Page 9

12.Consultation

12.1 The Construction Procurement Group has been fully consulted in the preparation
of this report. Updates and any issues have been reported via scheduled meetings
between the Construction and Procurement streams.

12.2 A wide range of internal and external stakeholders have been consulted during
the course of project development. These stakeholders include the school and its
administrators, the local community, local Members, Partnerships for Schools, DCFS,
and the Commission for Architecture and the Built Environment (CABE).

12.3 A Development Agreement has been agreed in principle with the Diocese of
Westminster which acknowledges that the Contractor Partner will require access to
the school premises to carry out the works and that the school will liaise closely with
them to support the decanting requirements of the scheme.

12.4 Legal Implications (provided by Eversheds)

12.41 The BSF Framework Agreements with the Construction Partners were
established following the correct advertisement in accordance with EC procurement
directives and regulations.

12.4.2 The framework incorporates a mechanism in order to score call offs and mini
competitions. It anticipates that, subsequent to the appointment of a contractor to a
Pre-Construction Services Agreement, a Design and Build Contract will be entered
into with that contractor in substantially the same form as the draft in the framework

12.4.3 Whilst the contractor has been proceeding with the services under the Pre-
Construction Services Agreement, Haringey's Construction Procurement Group, with
the assistance of other professional advisers, has been progressing the process of
establishing the scope and price for the Design and Build Contract.

13.Service Financial Comments

13.1 Appendix 1 presents the AMP Stage Cost Schedule. This table confirms all
project cost elements associated with the project’s design and build phases based on
information from Potter Raper Partnership and confirmed by the Mace Project
Manager — this table incorporates previous stages approved via delegated authority.
It should be noted however that the level of professional fees is subject to
confirmation through an ongoing process of refining actual costs against estimates
derived in November 2008. The aim is to confirm fee costs in time for the
Procurement Committee meeting on 14™ May, although it is assumed that this can be
confined within the Final Maximum Project Budget (Appendix 1). This table shows
that the Maximum Project Cost equals the cash limited budget for this project and
therefore has the necessary budget provision available for this approval to be made.

13.2 It should be noted that this project in common with other VA schools requires
that VAT costs are not recoverable from HMRC (based on strict criteria of works
classification), as would normally be the case with non VA school projects. The total

Report Template: Formal Bodies 9




Page 10

unfunded VAT cost are detailed in section 16.1.4 of Appendix 1. Partnership for
Schools have confirmed that they will pay additional grant to Haringey to offset
unrecoverable VAT costs, so the project is fully funded in this respect.

13.3 The overall funding for this project is based on a contribution of £280k from St
Thomas More School. This sum will be bound by settlement and signature of the BSF
Development Agreement and any associated licence for early works, and formal
confirmation of the £280k funding must therefore form a condition of Procurement
Committee sign, and be in place before a contract is let..

13.4 The level of client provisional sums for this project should be noted (See
Provisional Sum Schedule 16.2), representing 0.99% of the AMP sum. Agreement of
final costs within the identified provisional sums plays a critical part in ensuring that
the project can be managed within agreed budget levels. The Procurement
Committee should therefore note the relatively low risk in this case. The BSF cost
consultant has confirmed that the provisional sums allocated for this project are
reasonable for the works anticipated.

13.5 DCSF issued a revised promissory letter on Monday 24th November 08
confirming the BSF programme FBC had successfully been signed off, and the total
grant funding payable to the council. As defined in the DCSF Funding Protocol, the
date of this Promissory letter defines the moment of financial close for funding
purposes. This was confirmed by the discussion and minute of the 21st October BSF
Programme Board.

14.Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

14.1 Agreed Maximum Price Summary (16.1)
14.2 Provisional sum schedule (16.2)

14.3 Programme Milestones (16.3)

14.4 Construction awards to date (16.4)

15.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

15.1 The following documents were used in the compilation of this report:
15.2 The Council’'s Standing Orders

15.3 Appendix 1 of this report contains exempt information and is not for publication.
The exempt information is under the following category (identified in the amended
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972):

e Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person
(including the authority holding that information) (Ground 3).

Report Template: Formal Bodies 10



Page 11

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Haringey Council

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT FORM

Service: BSF

Directorate: Children & Young People’s Service

Title of Proposal: Building Schools for the Future (BSF)- St Thomas More School
Lead Officer (author of the proposal): Deborah Hart

Names of other Officers involved: Barry Fenby (Transformation Coordinator), &

wide range of other agents and contractors acting for the council, including architects,
cost consultants

1. 1 Project outline

< St Thomas More is one of 12 schools in the BSF programme that has completed
its pre-construction stage and is moving to the main stage of the Design and Build
programme. Procurement Comimittee approval is now being sought fo award the
main works design and build contract for this school

4 Following significant and sustained consultation the work will comprise:

- Creating a new Learning Resource Centre for pupil, staff and external community
users

- Creating additional associated teaching areas for scheols curriculum and creating
new mezzanine teaching classroom also containing a control room for the sound,
lighting & projection facilities within the hall.

- A new teaching block for specialist teaching such as music, drama and media
which will include the necessary acoustics, ventilation and heating, all of which
will contribute to more effective learning.

- Remodelling the school’s existing areas, with enhanced ICT infrastructure, to
support improved service delivery to school students and community users

- Improvements in disability access and usage.

- New outdoor performance stage

- Relocation of the current music room will allow for occupation of a SEN provision

- Relocation of the current SEN provision will allow for a BESD unit



Page 12

1.2 What effects the proposal is intended to achieve

+,
e

b,
Q'O

\J
o

The BSF works support CYPS and national goals, by improving (i) exam
outcomes for students (i} students’ personal development & well-being (iii)
faciliies for community site users, (iv) specialist facilities

The areas/functions of the site to be improved in line with this goal are: ICT
provision for students and other site users; teaching and learning
accommodation; social spaces for students and site users

Increased access to 14-19 diplomas and other specialist pathways both at the
school and at other locations providing greater choice and diversity of provision
for parents and students :

improved access to ICT will reduce the ‘digital divide’ for families with limited ICT
access at home and enhance the learning facilities for all students

A managed learming environment will enable any parent to securely access
information on their child, such as attendance, homework and progress

1.3 Who will benefit?

*,
ot

The BSF programme has as its core aim to break the link between disadvantage
and low achievement. The resource allocation for this school will help to redress
this disadvantage, whilst ensuring the raising of attainment levels for all students

The BSF works at this school are intended to benefit the students & community
site users

The school's students are more economically disadvantaged than the national
norm (28.8% FSM entitlement, compared to national average of 14.2%), & most
(95.4%) from minority ethnic groups, compared to national average of 19.5%,
reflecting the nature of the local community. Community site users, whether
parents/carers, or other community groups, reflect a similar profile



Page 13

2.1 Groups significantly under/over represented in use of the service,
when compared to their population size

<+ Age: the school serves the 11-18 age group; community users are of varied ages,
with high representation of adults with school-age children (as they are parents of
St Thomas Mare School students), a high representation of younger people
(particularly for sports activities) and relatively low representation of older people

# Gender - students: in common with many mixed secondary schools, boys (61%)
outnumber girls

% Race: the school roll reflects local ethnicity patterns, with very high (95.4%)
representation of (national) minority ethnic groups , the largest categories of
which are currently Black or Black British- African (36.3%), Black or Black
British- Caribbean (17.7%), and White- Any Other White Background (13.2%).
56.1% of students have a first language other than English, well above national
average

% Similar patterns are discernable amongst community users, but there is no
requirement for users to complete an ethnic monitoring return

“ Religion: this is a Roman Catholic school

% Disability: the school has well above the national average of students with SEN
(40.9% vs 19.9%)

< Sexual orientation: the school does not hold data on student sexual orientation,
unless confidentially divulged by individual students; similarly, the school does
not hold such records on other users

2.2 Groups that have raised concerns about access to service/service quality

% The log of parental queries shows that the school receives a level of queries in
line with similar schools, reflecting the school's recognised success in achieving
satisfactory progress for its students (as evidenced by Raiseonline see
hitp://mww.cocentra.com/ )

9

%+ No concerns have been raised by community user groups about equalities
access issues

s



»,

«:q

+

*,
hood

\/
0’0

Page 14

2.3 Groups which appear to be receiving differential outcomes in
comparison to other groups

Students in the equalities target groups, with some clearly identified exceptions
(identified below) make educational progress broadly in ine with national norms.
Standards are, however, below national averages on entry, so ‘caich-up’ fo
national average standards is a challenge. Accelerating progress by all groups is
therefore the goal of the BSF project

Gender - students: in line with national patterns, boys standards are below girls
(typically reflecting lower prior aftainment at Key Stage 2). In terms of
achievement (Key Stage 2-4 Contextual Value Added), girls achieve in line with
or above expectations. Boys achieve slightly below expectations, with boys
arriving below national standards expectations making significantly weak
progress

Race: standards achieved by most groups are slightly below national (as a
function of low KS 2 prior attainment), but no ethnic group’s achievement is
significantly below expectations. Those which were slightly below expectations in
2008 Key Stage 4 examinations were those of Traveller/irish heritage ( a very
small group, comprising only 4 students across the whole school), Gypsy/Roma
(2 such students in the whole school), White & Black Caribbean (31 students
across the whole school), Any Other Mixed Background (12 students across the
whole school)

Religion: no significant patterns of underachievement

Disability: students with SEN (School Action Plus/Statements) tend to have
standards below national and school norms, as would be expected, but the
schocl is aware that achievement of students at ‘School Action’ is slightly (but
not, in DCSF terms, significantly) below national (see below for mitigating action)

Some community users can find difficulties with difficult physical approach to the
current school entrance, access to upper floors in one of the main buildings;
difficult routing of circulation space; limited range of environmentally-controlled
rooms & sufficiency of specialist rooms, all of which inhibit more widespread use

2.4 Factors (barriers) which might account for the above

Age: relatively low representation of older people as site users is a function of
current demand: the school continues to welcome proposals for adult
education/community activities

Gender: over-representation of boys is a function of parental choice (Haringey
has a girls school but no boys school — hence gender is skewed in many

4



Page 15

schools); given low prior aftainment, boys are more at risk of inappropriate
behaviour, thence exclusion, than the national norm

% Race: the lower attainment of particular groups on entry to the school has multiple
causation, including: high levels of disadvantage; EAL, factors associated with
prior schooling and low prior attainment; factors associated with refugee/asylum-
seeker status. It is difficult to generalise about reasons for the underachievement
of the (slightly) under-achieving ethnic groups, particularly where the actual
numbers are very low, & there is multiple causation. The school, however, has
adequate student tracking procedures, & is aware of & addressing the individual
circumstances of weak progress for each individual concerned. by the school is a
lower level of engagement of both the students and their families, Risk of
exclusion- as in Gender section

2,

% Religion: no particular issues

s Disability: see 2a, above



Page 16

3.1 How will your proposal affect existing barriers?

% Proposal will reduce barriers, by accelerating the already satisfactory rates of
achievement for most target groups, the slightly depressed achievement for
identified groups, & improving community ease of access

3.2 what specific actions are you proposing in order to respond to the existing
barriers and imbalances identified in Step 2?

% Gender, boys' achievement, thence attainment, will benefit from: improvements
in teaching and learning provision (particularly additional rooming to support
small maths, English & science groups); improved independent study facilities
(particularly improved facilities for booster sessions in new learning resource
centre). Improvements to circulation space & SEN provision will benefit boys in
terms of reducing opportunities for poor behaviour, which can otherwise detract
from focus on learning, & lead to exclusion. Specific provision has been made for
students with short or medium behavioural difficulties to have a more
personalised curriculum that gets them back on track and avoid exclusions

& Race: achievement, thence attainment, for all minority ethnic groups will benefit
from measures described in Gender section, above

< Disability. The new works are fully compliant with DDA, statutory legislation and
DCFS Building Bulletins. Learner achievement, personal development & well
being will benefit from: improvements to circulation space, and social space;
larger, more purpose-fit , environmentally-controlled classrooms; installation of lift
to the new build block which will allow access to first and second floors to three
other buildings. There is also an additional Disabled WC within the new build
block. Students with SEN will also have achievement, thence attainment, raised
by measures described in the gender section, above & the additional spaces
created will facilitate the school in continuing to provide more personalised
support for the growing School Action cohort to meet their needs in a more
appropriate way

% Community users (particularly the elderly or less mobile) will benefit from:
disabled toilets: more environmentally-controlled rooms; new lifts serving
inaccessible areas; LRC accessible externally

% The design allows for flexibility of spaces and rooms, should the school's needs
¢change with time



Page 17

3.3 If there are harriers that cannot be removed, what groups will be most
affected & what positive actions are you proposing in order to reduce the
adverse impact on these groups?

-
"0

The BSF project cannot in itself widen provision for community users, such as the
under-represented older citizens. Revenue funding (which BSF cannot provide) to
sustain this provision is the key challenge. This is being addressed through the
newly appointed extended services team and some measures within the schools
specialist community plan

Underachievement by identified ethnic groups (above) will be addressed by
measures including: booster sessions in key subjects; additional training for staff
on effective Assessment for Learning; closer working partnerships with
parents/carers, in particular specific target groups; use of MEAP and BPAP
programmes lead by teachers with specific responsibilities; use of progress
tracking data, on a case-by-case basis, working with students, teachers,
parents/carers on individualised sirategies to accelerate progress

Underachievement by SEN (School Action Plus/Statemented) students will be
addressed by the same measures identified in the previous paragraph

The school is working hard to continually improve rates of progress for low-
attaining groups. This is a key goal of BSF, and has driven the relatively high
project spend on this & similar schools, in compariscn o the borough-wide norm

4.1 Who have you consulted on your proposal and what were the main issues
& concerns from the consultation?

o
“r

*
0'§

The whole BSF project for this school has been driven by the major consultation
point at the beginning of the project (2™ row of table, below), where governors
(including representatives of community & parents) produced a School Vision
document, detailing what they wished the project to comprise

This document has driven the project, with governors & Partnership for Schools
carefully monitoring the emerging design, to ensure the users’ aspirations were
met

Any design proposal from architects or ICT consultants that was not in line with
the vision document was challenged by the school &/or BSF team, unless it was
an affordable enhancement to what consultees prioritised in their vision
statement

As the governors’ vision drove the project, there were relatively few concerns
raised by subsequent consultations, & those that were tended to be of a technical
nature



Page 18

Group /Body Focus of Frequency & Concernslissues | Overall

consulted consultation timing of raised by message

consultation consultees from
consultees

St Thomas School's vision for | Governors & Head | Access to all Governors

More governing | improvements in submitted detailed parts of the made clear

body (including | provision funded by | written proposals school were that their

parent, BSF made available to { main goal
community all students and | was to raise
representatives) members of the achievement
community for all
sections of
school
community
Design Quality Reviewing priarities, | Views fed into
Indicator workshop | & mafch of priorities | design process
attended by to emerging design
governors, staff,
parents and
students
Initial design Briefing prior to Various concerns | Govermors
proposals (Stage B) | Stage B signoff, over design agreed
then formal signoff detail. proposals
of proposals
Stage C design As above As above Signed off
proposals proposals
Stage D design As above As above Signed off
proposals proposals
Final detailed Detailed information | None Proposals
proposals for works | on all aspects of agreed
~“Employers proposals provided
Requirements”
Seeking Prior to Final None Formal
confirmation that Business Case confirmation
governing body was agreed from
satisfied with the governing
cansultation body, that
process, and that they are
the design is in line satisfied with
with the governors process and
views expressed in cutcome
their vision
document (see
above)

Headteacher Headteacher Head involved in The head has All design
involved at all weekly updates from | worked with the stage
stages in governing | his senior ieam as governors fo proposals
body consultation well as attending ensure that the signed off by
process — see core team meetings | range of issues the
above and governors covered have governing

meetings been resolved body and the

head

Detailed Weekly meetings Wide range of | Head happy
consuitation with project officers, | issues covered with process
throughout all architects, ICT during duration of | and outcome
stages described in | consuitants, FF&E project, all
governing body consultants, plus resolved
section regular telephone &

email discussion

Staff Consultation on Programme of Wide range of
detail of: room workshops & issues covered;
adjacencies; room groupfindividual concermns all
layouts, ICT meetings’ resoived




Page 19

specifications; participation in DQI
FF&E workshop

Students Consuitation on Input into governors' | Wide range of
range of aspects of | vision document; In- | issues covered, &
project including house discussion student views fed
Joined Up Design throughout process; | info design
project run by the DQI workshops; process

Sorrell Foundalion drop-in surgeries
with architects

Parents As above Involvement Wide range of
through: input into issues covered.
governors' vision All significant

document via parent | concerns
governors; parent addressed, but

governor parents aware
representation that not all
throughout process; | aspirations were
drop-in sessions deliverable, given
with architects limited budget
Community As above User involvement: As above &
Users & general consultation on input | logistical
public into vision concerns
document; regarding the
discussions with impact of the
WAES, & user actual works on
groups, talking to the local
school business community —
manager, & fed into | ongoing
design process; consultation to
drop-in sessions address this
with architects.
Planning

consultation process
via standard
procedures

4.2 How in your proposal, have you responded to these issues & concerns?

“ There has been an intensive consultation process, over several years, with

detailed records kept of all changes to design, all of which have been subject to
scrutiny by Partnerships for Schools, the BSF board (with elected members

represented), and the governing body

<+ At all design stages and major decision-making points, there has been formal

consultation

< During the consultation process the environmental conditions were a keay concern

of the school. Throughout the design stage these have been discussed and
resolved. Although these were included within the original brief the project team
has had to spend additional time looking at the health and well being of the user

groups to improve ventilation, acoustics and lighting within the building

*

design over the past 3 years, but the key issues raised & resolved are as below

% It is impractical to summarise the vast numbers of ongoing madifications to the



Page 20

% Responses to community user needs: The LRC is accessible externally to enable
community users to use out of hours. The LRC has access for disabled users and
includes Disabled WC's within. The new build block also provides an ICT enriched
environment for the community to use but also for the school to utilise as their
performance areas

& Actions in response to concemns from governors, students & others on student
user needs: The new build block provides will provide students with a state of the
art learning environment. The new build element of the scheme also provides
access to above ground floor for three of the existing teaching blocks which will
allow for increased access to both students and teachers around the school. This
improved circulation will also reduce the time spent by students changing
hetween their lessons. . The LRC will be more spacious with various working
zones to provide a more workable solution for the school than existing library

4.3. How have you informed the public & the people you consulted about the
results of the consultation, and what actions are you proposing in order to
address the concerns raised?

% Feedback provided to major constituencies through: Project Manager written &
oral feedback to Headteacher; written & oral reports to governors by Head &/or
Project Manager; school newsletter feedback to parents, students, community
users; drop-in sessions; additional feedback to students via school assemblies,
Transformation Manager has given updates to staff, parents and students at
Parent's Evenings, PSA meetings, Academic Review days and assemblies



5.1 Do you envisage the need to train staff or raise awareness of the issue
arising from any aspects of your proposal, and as a result of the impact
assessment, and if so, what plans have you made?

%+ St Thomas More is a school now judged ‘Good’ by the national regulating body
(OfSTED)

% Part of the requirements for a Good school are that it has good self-review
“systems, & is actively training its staff to improve quality & equality. The issues
identified in this impact assessment draw heavily from the school’s self-review, &
there is clear evidence (verified by the School Improvement Partner) that the
issues identified in this EIA are on the school's training agenda. These include
training on: assessment for learning ; curricular target-setting & progress tracking
of student performance; effective use of ICT, provision for students without
access to home facilities; teaching bilingual learners; strategies to raise
achievement of target groups; individual performance management plans,
containing customised CPD/training plans for over 100 staff



Page 22

6.1 What arrangements do you have or will be put in place to monitor, report,
publicise & disseminate information on how your proposal is working, and
whether or not it is producing the intended equalities outcomes?

{(Who will be responsible for monitoring? What indicators & targets will be
used? Are there monitoring procedures already in place which will generate
this information?

Where will this information be reported & how often?)

The following monitoring arrangements are in place in respect of equalities issues in
respect of provision & outcomes for all EIA target groups, & provision for user groups:

% Annual

- school outcomes & provision reviewed by school, logged in school Self-Evaluation
framework (SEF), then scrutinised by School Improvement Partner (SIP);
outcomes reported to governing body & LA SIP coordinator, feeding into CYPS
review

. review of outcomes by Haringey School Improvement officers, & intervention if
significant negative trends identified

& Every 2-3 years: OfSTED inspection reviews & judges quality of all aspects of
school, including equalities issues; outcomes published nationally

& Annual review of Specialist Schools Plan targets with particular reference to
community outcomes

% One year after BSF works completion: review of impact by independent DQI
assessor: outcome fed to BSF Board, which has elected member representation

» The implementation of the School's Equality Scheme (SES) will allow the school
to monitor issues in relation to race, gender, age, disability, refigion and sexual
orientation. The SES will also identify the key Equality Impact Assessments that
the school proposes to undertake and will link in with the key issues raised in the
BSF programme.



Page 23

1sfoid

B} uIcH Wausg

M SUCHRILUBLIO

{|B Jo sjuapnis

‘sjo0yas Ag pabio)

10U 1 UORBUSLIO
[enxss 1SjiUpA -

oafosd
Sy} ol Jsusq
JiM SJUSDNIS Yy -

sshiioe)
Apmis ejeaud
B 101
‘voisiacud
as3d
‘sapljor;
Sues;  §
Bujyoesy ur s
sweaodu
way
jisuag M
(juswinoop jo
Apog uj juswi
IASIYoRIBPUN
0] S8UBIBEI
298}

sfog

waloid woy
Bunysusq auomiay)
‘sdnotb asayy

woy; Buiaq spuspnls
1SOU JO BNNA

£g '(gem Busesiyoe
jsows) sdnoif
ojuyie Ajounn

e Aq usweasiyoe
panoIduly

(yusiunoep Ul IBp
89s) 458 uey) Jeyjo
suestw B (UWnoo
snoinaid 998) ¥sU
UOISN|OXd paonpsl
‘sogior) Buiues)
g Buiyorey '} o)
paaosdun ybnosy
'sdnosB DUy
Suirsiyor-1apun
10} JUDWIAABIYOR
panosduwy -

Apjomg
{1S3g MmaU Bl Hsu
UOISNIOXS pasnpay -

S3NOE) DY /APNIS
s1eaud pasosduw) -

sayoes Bujures) g
Bupoee) percidw) -

101 asymiue
'SUlAUE 9 [OOUDS Ul
0} 858008 paroiduy -

yBnosyy
JUSWIBASILDR
spNIs

N3 panosdu

siasn
Auun
LHLIOD
jo
abues
IBPIM
10}
Auun
yoddo
Blo
G
855008
Ajun
LULLIOD

psacsdwy

paliuap sdnosb Jo Aue uo spe

L) SSI9ADE (N 9ABY [IA [esodord Sity L

UOIBIUBLIO [BNXag

je1eg Jo uoibypy

iBpusn

Aoy

Aygesia

8By

JUBWSSISSE INOA Ul PaIyiusp! ey noA sioedill SY1 pueis ALSISAID UOBS I0) SSLIBLLILL

Ll

o e

ns ‘Mmofeq sjgel syl uj




¥l

Page 24

asn Apunwwos 1o} (oY1 81 S198N

MBIADI O} [0S sy i |jooyog SaoR] SINCY JO INO BjealD Ayunwiwo) sbeinoouy

sapynoe; esjuebios) jooyos

01 jooyas Buimojfe pue By} O] SARNOR}/SSIIR

MBIABI 0] JOOYOS syuoul 74 Wd/Io0Yss se8iE M3U 0} $S8008 PI|gESI] pajgesip paaoiduy
uoEINIC

panosdun yym euebo
‘'sanor) Apms juapusdapul
MBINBS T} [OOUDS syjucw Z1 NdAooUSS MaU pue swoos Apnjs maN | Juawsasiyoe Aog 1Bpusg

$1004j0 9sJeADE OU S2jEs0 103[0id BU) '|1eJap Ut SS]EIISUOLLSP JUBILINTOP SIUL JO Apogq uiew 8y} g 'g doIg sy

- PRSP UBIY SARY JEY] SI08YS 8SIOADE BY) SSBIppE 0] papealt spuatoAcIduy oY) uslseidwy o] teid uonor ue dofeasp O} Pesn 8q PINoyS Sk} JUBLISSasse
By} Lt pa1eA0s SUN0IB 94) JO YaBS UV SJ0BY9 9SI8ADE jRUBIOU/SHSY 9y JO YoRa JsuieBe PApUBWILOTa! SI. Jel) SUOIOR BU} BSUBLILINS , 1BY) sARS ojoU asueping 8y |

suoieoijduul 82Inossy ajeosalut | uosiad pest pasnbas uondy anssj

"jusLUssesse 10edl] SiUl JO JNSaL B S 8B 01 ueld noA Tey} UOHOR IO} SUOIIBPUBLULIOSS] Aur moleq 18l asee|d




Page 25

There is a legal duty to publish the results of impact assessments. The reason is
not simply to comply with the law but also to make the whole process and its
outcome transparent and have a wider community ownership. You should
summarise the results of the assessment and intended actions and publish them.
You should consider in what formats you will publish in order to ensure that you
reach all sections of the community

The results of the assessment intend to be published on the Haringey website, under
the Building Schools for Future

Assessed by (Author of the proposal):

Name: Deborah Hart

Designation: Project Manager

. AL /'
Signature:; A i
— ’

Y74

L
Date: F4 | OF
Quality checked by (Equality Team):
Name: BETHAN WiLLIAMS
Designation: £ qualihes "Pfgjét’f Officer
Signature:a@m

Date: 27 409

Sign off by Directorate Management Team:

Name:
Designation:
Signature:

Date:



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27 Agenda ltem 5

[No.]

PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE On 14" May 2009

Agenda item

Report Title. Building Schools for the Future: Award of Contract for Young People’s
Centre

Report authorised by

- |

By *i_:'_:'_,"*‘r- e i
Director of the Children & Young People's Service

Contact Officer : David Bray 020 8489 1824 david.bray@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: Bounds Green Report for: Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To seek Procurement Committee approval to award the main works design and
build contract for Young Peoples Centre following the completion of the Pre-
Construction Stage

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

2.1 The works included in this contract will be of direct and lasting benefit to pupils using
the Young People’s Centre. Many of these pupils come from deprived parts of the
borough and | believe it is important that during their time in the YPC they enjoy a first
class set of buildings and facilities.

2.2 | am particularly pleased to see that the plans include a hall which will be available
for wider community use.

2.3 | am satisfied that the appropriate processes have been followed and we will be
getting good value for money from this contract as well as contributing to our Greenest
Borough strategy via a range of sustainability features.

2.4 | am happy to support the recommendations.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1 Council Priorities
374 Making Haringey one of London’s Greenest Boroughs

3.1.1.1. The Young People's Centre Project exhibits a number of sustainability
features, as follows:
* Recycled construction materials




Page 28

Certified Timber:-Chain of Custody

Installation of solar panels to provide heating to domestic hot water
Installation of Photovoltaic cells to generate electricity

Reduced Volatile Organic Compound materials

Use of natural gas for heating and hot water production

Minimum use of electricity (use of daylight)

Low energy lighting

The Service and controls will be selected to maximise the efficiency of

primary energy source, minimising CO2 & NOx (Nitrogen Oxide) emissions
and minimise use and waste of electricity

¢ Minimise waste in water
Insulation where feasible on all new elements
« Improvement on Energy Saving

31.1.2. The scheme will achieve a Building Research Establishment Environmental
Assessment Method (BREEAM) “Very Good" rating, which is the aspiration contained
in the OBC.

31.2 Creating a Better Haringey: Cleaner, Greener and Safer

3.1.2.1. The Young People’s Centre Project will renew, improve and extend the
fabric of the school, significantly enhancing the leamning environment of the students.
This will improve their safety both on site and moving to, from and within the site. The
buildings provide for improved and secure access into the school, as well as free and
convenient access for wheelchair or pushchair users throughout.

3.1.2.2. A variety of sustainable measures will be incorporated in the design,
reducing the use of energy and CO2 emissions. This will help in the
achievement of a BREEAM rating of “Very Good".

313 Encouraging Lifetime Well Being, at Home, Work, Play and Learning

31.3.1. The BSF programme will contribute to the transformation in outcomes for
young people in Haringey by improving the learning environment, providing
anywhere/anytime access to ICT, increasing inclusion and providing a wider range of
pathways of study.

31.3.2. The BSF programme will improve access to extended services in and
around schools and contribute to improving community cohesion. Examples include
access to out of hours study support for children and families, sports and the arts.
This project is proposing a new hall which could potentially be used for community
use out of hours.

314 Promoting independent living while supporting adults and
children when needed

3.1.4.1. The Construction Partner has undertaken to implement, wherever possible,
the Council's policies in respect of employing local labour, and creating
apprenticeships for local people.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 2




Page 29

3.1.5 Delivering Excellent, Customer Focussed, Cost Effective Services

3.1.5.1. Key to the success of the BSF programme is to improve standards in
schools. Young People’s Centre provides an excellent education for pupils with
learning difficulties and special needs. The BSF programme will add to the learning
environment for all young people to enable further progress to be made.

3.1.5.2. The BSF work to create a new two storey teaching block and a new hall,
together with remodelling the existing building, will create a much improved teaching
facility and ICT rich school, to give the tutors more flexibility in teaching. There will
also be remodelled specialist areas, which will improve upon the current teaching
faculties.

3.1.56.3. There will be remodelling within the existing building to create
professionals/multi~agency areas, to ensure confidential and private areas for pupils
and their family.

3.2 Council Strategies
3.2.1 Safer for All
3.2.1.1. In all our work we will pay particular attention to:

e Young people and crime
* Mental health issues
*  Support for victims and witnesses of crime

e Working with and through communities (Community Engagement)
Resources

3.2.2 Value for Money

3.2.21. Overall Value for money is achieved by the procurement methodology to
prove the economy, efficiency and effectiveness of each project as it is tendered. Six
suitable contractors formed a BSF contractor framework to serve each project in the
programme, by means of mini competitions.  The successful contractor worked
through the design stage ultimately producing costed packages of work. The
exercise is “open book”, allowing the project manager and cost manager to see the
sub-contractors tenders and confirm the price meets scope and quality criteria.

3.2.2.2. Due to the nature of the works within a live school site, Criminal Records
Bureau (CRB) checks will be monitored by the London Borough of Haringey for the
Construction Partners “on site” staff. Supervisors from sub-contractors will also be
subjected to CRB. This will bring to the Council's attention anyone unsuitable to work
with children and other vulnerable members of society.

3.22.3. Designers are briefed to ensure the new build elements comply to the
highest level of energy saving. The project has adopted Haringey’s sustainability
policy. (see 3.1 above).

3.22.4. A thorough analysis of pupil place planning has been carried out to ensure
that the school accommodation is appropriate for both current needs and the

Report Template: Formal Bodies _ 3




Page 30

foreseeable needs of the future. The School & CYPS have signed an agreement to
maintain the property in good order once the BSF work is completed.

3225, Work streams within the programme incorporate people from the Haringey
work force where practical.

3226. A workforce development programme is already in place to ensure the skills,
knowledge and experience of the staff match the needs of an effective school.

3.2.3 Engagement of the Community

32.31. The designs have been made available prior to the construction stage for
resident drop in sessions and information has been posted through the doors of local
residents (also available on line for viewing). These initiatives will continue through
the construction phase

3232  Full consultation has been undertaken as part of the BSF Stage approvals;
this included consultation with Partnership for Schools, Commission for Architecture
and the Built Environment (CABE), Council planners and building control, the Fire
Officer and the Police (Secured by Design).

3.2.3.3. Full planning permission was received for the scheme on the 11th of
February 2009.

3234, The selected construction partner will have a Community Liaison Officer
(CLO) whose role is to actively engage with the community through drop in sessions,
leaflet drops, open evenings and many more stakeholder engagement activities to
allow for comment and feedback during the construction process.

3.2.3.5. During the construction phase of the works the construction partner will set
up apprenticeships and encourage the use of locally based labour and unemployed
people.  Apprenticeships will be within various positions, for example, trades,
administration and management. These will be monitored as a Key Performance
Indicator.

324 Risk Management

32.4.1. Risks are managed within the governance of the BSF programme. This
includes Stream Lead meetings and reporting to the Programme Board. The projects
are managed within Prince 2 methodology and Managing Successful Programmes.
Procurements are managed to European Legislation and advice is taken from legal
advisers to ensure compliance. A BSF Project Management Assurance Audit
(undertaken by Deloitte & Touche Public Sector Internal Audit Limited) was
completed in January 2009 and gave an overall programme raring of 'Substantial
Assurance’.

4. Recommendations

41 That the Procurement Committee award the design and build contract, with a value
set out in Appendix 16.1, with a 34 week programme to complete by 12" February
2010.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 4




Page 31

4.2 The procurement committee authorise spending on this contract up to the sum
detailed in 16.1.2, with reference to the build up of this sum in 16.1.1.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1 In April 2007, following an Official Journal of the European Union (OJEU) process,
Haringey's Procurement Committee agreed a framework of six Constructor Partners
(CP’s). These CP’s would be used to source the twelve school projects in the BSF
programme.

5.2 In May 2008 it was agreed with the Leader of the Council that, in order to give full
Member involvement in the BSF Design and Build process, the pre-construction stage
would be reported to Procurement Committee for approval. Subsequently the main
award with an Agreed Maximum Price (AMP) would also be presented to Procurement
Committee.

5.3 All the CP's on the framework were invited to submit proposals for Young People's
Centre project, via a mini-competition. The mini-competition process for Young
People’s Centre was completed on 8" July 2008 and a preconstruction agreement was
awarded to Breyer Group Plc on 2™ September 2008,

5.4 The Pre Construction stage was undertaken as follows:

5.4.1.1. The Design Team Partner developed the level of design up to RIBA Stage
D+ (detailed design) which formed the basis of the Council's Requirements. To allow
the contractor partner to formulate an AMP the following information was sent to

them:
e Drawings (architectural, structural and civils, mechanical and electrical,
landscape and acoustic)
e Specifications
* [CT proposals
» Waste management proposals
e Statutory requirements
e Programme
¢ Planned maintenance programme
* Key performance indicators
e Contract terms and conditions

5.4.2  Pre Construction Services /Contractor’s Proposals

5.4.21. The Contractor Partner undertook the following services in order to submit
an AMP:

* Pre-construction design

* Supply chain management/works package tendering, with full cost
management

» Value engineering/open book accounting

* Procurement of surveys

¢ Quality assurance

Report Template: Formal Bodijes 5



Page 32

e Method statements
« Procurement of material samples
e Insurances/warranties and bonds

543 The Contractor Partner received the Council's Requirements on 19"
December 2008 and then worked with the Design Team Partner and stakeholders to
develop their Contractor’'s Proposals in response.

5.5 Review

5.5.1 The majority of the works package items within the design were tendered by
the Contractor Partner (CP) (The exceptions were loose furniture and utilities). The
CP was instructed to send out individual work packages to a minimum of three
suppliers. The suppliers returned their prices to Potter Raper Partnership’s (cost
consultant) office, for opening and recording, and the CP submitted a
recommendation report for the individual packages, which demonstrated value for
money. As a result, Potter Raper Partnership (PRP) confirmed that the AMP is a
bona fide competitive tender with over 75% of the works received three tenders; the
remainder were qualified, with PRP confirming these demonstrated values for
money.

552 The Design Team Partner has reviewed the recommendation to ensure that
they are compliant with the Council's Requirements There have been no significant
derogations from the Council Requirements.

5.6 Final Tender

56.1 The AMP was submitted and opened on 20™ March 2009. The tender included
the following information:

Form of Tender

Contractor AMP form

Programme

Contractor's Proposals

[ ]

5.7 Health and Safety Implications

571 During the pre-construction stage the designs have been reviewed by a
Construction Design and Management Co-ordinator, (Gardiner and Theobald). Their
duties have included:

o Advise and assist the client with their health and safety duties

o Notify details of the project to HSE

o Co-ordinate health and safety aspects of the design work and co-operate with
others involved with the project

Facilitate good communication between the client, designers and contractors
Liaise with the principal contractor regarding ongoing design work

Identify, collect and pass on pre-construction information

Prepare and update the health and safety file

572 As part of their acceptance onto the Contractor's Framework for BSF the
contractor partner is a member of the Contractors Health and Safety Assessment
Scheme (CHAS). This has allowed the Council access to contractor partner's

Report Template: Formal Bodies 6



Page 33

information on their Health and Safety record, to ensure that they are meeting the
necessary regulations.

6. Other options considered
6.1 Not Applicable

7. Summary

7.1 The Young People's Centre BSF project has been the subject of a 2 stage
tendering process with a contractor appointed to undertake pre-construction services.
This report addresses the process used to ensure value for money, identifies the
anticipated costs resulting from the procurement exercise and seeks approval to
proceed to award the main design and build contract.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted on the content of this report and
has no additional comments to make.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1  The Director of children and Young People Services is seeking Procurement
Committee approval of an award of the contract for the Design and Build phase of the
Young People’s Centre Project (the Project), to the contractor named in paragraph 16.1
(the Contractor), and for authorisation to spend on this contract up to the sum detailed
in 16.1.2, with reference to the build up of this sum on 16.1.1.

9.2 The Contractor was recommended to the Procurement Committee for the award of
the Pre-construction contract for the Project and the opportunity to negotiate an Agreed
maximum Price for the project as a whole, following a mini-competition held with the
contractors on the BSF Contractor Partners Framework Agreement.

9.3 As confirmed by external legal advisers to the BSF programme, Eversheds, the
BSF Construction Partners Framework Agreement was established following the correct
advertisement in accordance with EU public procurement directives and regulations.

9.4 The Pre-Construction services contract was awarded to the Contractor under
delegated authority on the 2™ September 2008.

9.5 The Construction Procurement Group have confirmed that all parties to the Pre-
Construction Services contract mini-competition understood that the Council reserved
the right to award the subsequent contract for the Design and Build stage of the
contract to the same contractor that was awarded the contract for the Pre-construction
stage of the contract provided agreement as to an Agreed Maximum Price and other
terms of the D & B contract is reached with that contractor.

9.6 Agreement as to the Agreed Maximum Price and other terms of the Design and
Build contract have now been reached with the Contractor therefore this report is

Report Template: Formal Bodies 7




Page 34

seeking approval of the award of the contract for the Design and Build stage of the
Project to the Contractor.

9.7 As the value of the Agreed Maximum Price in relation to the proposed contract
exceeds £250,000, the Procurement Committee is the appropriate body with the power,
under CSO 11.3, to approve the award of the proposed contract.

9.8 The Head of Legal Services confirms that, subject to funding, there are no legal
reasons preventing Members from approving the recommendation as to the proposed
contract award set out in Paragraph 4 of this report.

10.Head of Procurement Comments

10.1 The process for assembling the Agreed Maximum Price (AMP) is based on an
open book process where the sum of each package of works compiles the AMP.

102 The AMP has been assembled by the contractor following a series of mini
competitions to their supply chain and the figures received are arithmetically checked by
the Cost Consultant. The prime contractor recommends the intended sub-contractor for
each package for examination by the Cost Consultant and Project Manager.

10.3 The Agreed Maximum Price is then received and processed by Council officers in
accordance with standing orders and financial regulations.

10.4 The Head of Procurement is therefore satisfied with the recommendations
contained within this report and which represent best value.

11.Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

11.1 The new build elements of the Young People’s Centre project are being designed
to be fully accessible to all levels of physical ability (DDA compliance). As part of the
vision for the campus, the faciliies have the potential to be open to the local
community.

11.2 An Equalities Implication Assessment is complete and submitted to the Director of
CYPS

113 The YPC serves a population of actualand potential excludees, that is
disproportionately male (80%) and from minority ethnic groups (particularly black
caribbean - 55%), with a high proportion of looked-after children (10%). The BSF
project has no negative impacts on any target equalities groups, and many positive
impacts, chief of which are:

o consolidating and significantly improving Key Stage 3 and Key Stage 4 provision on
one site, ensuring that vulnerable young people excluded from school are taught in
an inspiring new centre

e increasing security so that young people at the centre are safer

e increased access to 14-19 vocational pathways, thence increased employability/

Report Template: Formal Bodies 8




Page 35

access to continuing education, and reduced chances of being NEET

* improved teaching & learning spaces, for specialist and other subjects, positively
impacting on learning

* increased access to ICT for YPC students, to promote independent learning, to
enhance general and continuing learning

® opportunities for greater family and community involvement, to support attendees'
personal and educational progress

11.4  Additionally the YPC will provide extended services as an additional resource for
the local community, which has a high level of economically disadvantaged residents.

12.Consultation

12.1 The Construction Procurement Group has been fully consulted in the preparation
of this report. Updates and any issues have been reported via scheduled meetings
between the Construction and Procurement streams. ‘

12.2 A wide range of internal and external stakeholders have been consulted during
the course of project development. These stakeholders include the school and its
administrators, the local community, local Members, Partnerships for Schools, DCSF,
and the Commission for Architecture and the Built Environment (CABE).

12.3 A Governing Body Agreement has been agreed in principle with Young People's
Centre which acknowledges that the Contractor Partner will require access to the
school premises to carry out the works and that the school will liaise closely with them
to support the decanting requirements of the scheme.

12.4 Legal Implications (provided by Eversheds)

12.41 The BSF Framework Agreements with the Construction Partners were
established following the correct advertisement in accordance with EC procurement
directives and regulations.

12.4.2 The framework incorporates a mechanism in order to score call offs and mini
competitions. It anticipates that, subsequent to the appointment of a contractor to a
Pre-Construction Services Agreement, a Design and Build Contract will be entered
into with that contractor in substantially the same form as the draft in the framework

12.4.3 Whilst the contractor has been proceeding with the services under the Pre-
Construction Services Agreement, Haringey's Construction Procurement Group, with
the assistance of other professional advisers, has been progressing the process of
establishing the scope and price for the Design and Build Contract,

13.Service Financial Comments

13.1 Appendix 1 presents the AMP Stage Cost Schedule. This table confirms all

Report Template: Formal Bodies 9




Page 36

project cost elements associated with the project's design and build phases based on
information from Potter Raper Partnership and confirmed by the Mace Project
Manager — this table incorporates previous stages approved via delegated authority.
It should be noted however that the level of professional fees is subject to
confirmation through an ongoing process of refining actual costs against estimates
derived in November 2008. The aim is to confirm fee costs in time for the
Procurement Committee meeting on 14" May, although it is assumed that this can be
confined within the Final Maximum Project Budget (Appendix 1). This table shows
that the Maximum Project Cost equals the cash limited budget for this project and
therefore has the necessary budget provision available for this approval to be made.

13.2 The level of client provisional sums for this project should be noted (See
Provisional Sum Schedule 16.2), representing 0.78% of the AMP sum. Agreement of
final costs within the identified provisional sums plays a critical part in ensuring that
the project can be managed within agreed budget levels. The Procurement
Committee should therefore note the relatively low risk in this case. The BSF cost
consultant has confirmed that the provisional sums allocated for this project are
reasonable for the works anticipated.

13.3 DCSF issued a revised promissory letter on Monday 24th November 08
confirming the BSF programme FBC had successfully been signed off, and the total
grant funding payable to the council. As defined in the DCSF Funding Protocol, the
date of this Promissory letter defines the moment of financial close for funding
purposes. This was confirmed by the discussion and minute of the 21st October BSF
Programme Board.

14.Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

14.1 Agreed Maximum Price Summary (16.1)
14.2 Provisional sum schedule (16.2)

14.3 Programme Milestones (16.3)

14.4 Construction awards to date (16.4)

15.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

15.1 The following documents were used in the compilation of this report:
15.2 The Council’s Standing Orders

15.3 Appendix 1 of this report contains exempt information and is not for publication.
The exempt information is under the following category (identified in the amended
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972):

e Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person
(including the authority holding that information) ( Ground 3).

Report Template: Formal Bodies 10




Page 37

HARINGEY COUNCIL

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT FORM
Haringey Council

Service: BSF

Directorate: Children & Young People's Service

Title of Proposal: BSF project — Young People’s Centre (YPC)

Lead Officer (author of the proposal): Peter Smedmor (Project Manager)

Names of other Officers involved: Marianne McCarthy (Transformation Coordinator), &

wide range of other agents and contractors acting for the council, including
architects, cost consultants

State what effects the proposal is intended to achieve and who will benefit
from it,

% The Young People’s Centre (YPC) is a facility providing education for approximately 80

-
"e

+
*

young people aged 11-16. The YPC proposals are based on the existing (formally
named) Pupil Support Centre (PSC), which is a Pupil Referral Unit. This is Haringey's
provision for permanently excluded young people from Haringey secondary schools &
Haringey residents excluded from out-borough schoals. The YPC also provides for
students with statements of special educational needs who are experiencing difficulties
in their mainstream schools. Schools can also refer students where a further
assessment of their needs can be undertaken. The YPC goal is to aid its students’
learning, raise self-esteem, help them manage their behaviour, & thus promote returmn
tc mainstream education. At present, the facilities are inadequate for these purposes
The YPC is one of 12 schools in the BSF programme that has completed its pre-
construction stage and is moving to the main stage of the Design & Build programme
Procurement Committee approval is now being sought to award the main works design
& build contract for the YPC

The project aims to transform the existing building by creating a new two storey general
classroom block, which allows classrooms within the existing building to be refurbished
and transformed into specialist classrooms. The existing building will also be
remodelled to create multi-agency rooms and improve the staff working conditions..
Improvements to the external areas will upgrade the existing depleted site. The
scheme also includes a new hall with changing facilities, which potentially could be
used for the community



Page 38

Scheme Development; options were developed to improve and enhance the existing
YPC facilities, providing:

&7
e

-

*

*
<
Lé
o3

Specialist teaching areas for D&T, Art, Music and ICT as well as classrooms that will
provide for flexible use

Dedicated rooms for assessment on arrival as well as meeting rooms and therapy
rooms.

Adequate provision to maintain a maximum group size of 8 pupils (3-4 in specialist
areas).

Providing ICT Infrastructure throughout the provision to enable ICT in all classrooms
Improvements in disability access and usage

1.2 What effects the proposal is intended to achieve

2,
*"?

The BSF works support CYPS and national goals, by improving (i} exam outcomes for
students (i) students’ personal development & well-being (iii) facilities for community
site users, (iv) specialist facilities

The areas/functions of the site to be improved in line with this goal are: ICT provision

for students and other site users; teaching and learning accommodation; social spaces
for students and site users.

Increased access to 14-19 diplomas and other specialist pathways both at the YPC
and at other locations, providing greater choice and diversity of provision for parents
and students.

Improved access to ICT will reduce the ‘digital divide’ for families with fimited ICT
access at home and enhance the learning activities for all students

A managed learning environment will enable any parent to securely access information
on their child, such as atiendance, homework and progress

Who will benefif?

.
N

»
L 4

7
»

The BSF programme has as its core aim to break the link between disadvantage and
low achievement. The resource allocation for the YPC will help to redress this
disadvantage, whilst ensuring the raising of attainment levels for all students. In
particular by providing increased access 0 @ wider curriculum, including 14-19
diplomas, improved personalised learning and greatly increase access to ICT.

The BSF works at this schoal are intended to benefit the students, & create
opportunities for community site access (of which there is none at present)

The school's students are significantly more economically disadvantaged than the
national norm (70% FSM entitlement, compared to national mainstream school
average of 14.2%), & the vast majority (75%) are from minority ethnic groups,
compared to national mainstream school average of 19.5%, the largest group being
Black Caribbean (55%). Approximately 10% of those on roll are looked after by the
Local Authority



2a

You should gather all relevant quantitative and qualitative data that will help you
assess whether at present, there are differential outcomes for the different equalities
target groups — diverse ethnic groups, women, men, older people, young people,
disabled people, gay men, lesbians and transgender people and faith groups. ldentify
where there are gaps in data and say how you plug these gaps.

In order to establish whether a group is experiencing disproportionate effects, you
should relate the data for each group to its population size. The 2001 Haringey
Census data has an equalities profile of the borough and will help you to make
comparisons against population sizes.

hﬁp://harinet.harinqev.qov.uk/index/news and_events/fact file/statistics/census statist
ics.htm

2 a) Using data from equalities monitoring, recent surveys, research,

consultation ete. are there group(s) in the community who:

* are significantly under/over represented in the use of the service, when
compared to their population size?

* have raised concerns about access fo services or quality of services?

" appear to be receiving differential outcomes in comparison to other groups?

Groups significantly under/over represented in use of the service, when compared
to their population size

Age: the school serves the 11-16 age group, predominantly at the higher end of the
age group. There is currently no community use of the YPC buildings, other than for
visits by parents discussing their child’s progress. This is partly a function of the
building’s poor facilities.

Gender - students: there are more boys (80%)than girls at the YPC, in line with national
patterns for similar institutions

Race: 75% of students are from (national} minority ethnic groups, currently comprising
Black British / Caribbean (55%), Kurdish (10%),White British (10%)

Religion: most (63%) of students categorise themselves as Christian, 18% as Muslim,
1% as Hindu.

Disability: currently there are no students identified as having a disability.

The YPC does not hold data on student sexual orientation, unless confidentially
divuiged by individual students

Groups that have raised concerns about access to service/service quality

-
0’9

-

The YPC logs parental queries: these tend to be standard queries about their child's
progress. There is no disproportionate representation of any minority ethnic or other
group, reflecting the good progress of the YPC students (as evidenced by OfSTED -
see http./Awww.cocentra.com/ )

No concerns have been raised by community user groups about equalities access
issues, but this may be a function of the current position where there is no tradition of
community use, something the project intends to rectify




Page 40

Groups which appear to be receiving differential outcomes in comparison to other
groups

L/
A4

Evaluating outcomes from institutions such as the YPC is more difficult than for
mainstream schools. Comparing outcomes to mainstream schools is not informative,
as this merely shows that young people who are excluded typically have lower
standards & achievement than their non-excluded peers, &, does not show how
effective or otherwise the YPC is in promoting the entitlements of the young people
when they arrive. Most YPC students only join the centre in their last few terms of
secondary schooling, as a result of exclusion or Managed Move

As OfSTED recognise, whilst their achievement during their attendance at the YPC is
good, their standards are typically well below national averages, largely as a result of
factors related to their outcomes before they joined the YPC, such as law prior
attainment at Key Stage 2 and beyond. No national achievement comparators are
available for institutions such as the YPC

Gender - students: national achievement comparisons are not available for institutions
such as the YPC. Both boys' & girls’ standards are lower than national mainstream
schools, but achievement during their time at the YPC is good.(Source Ofsted 2007)
Race: achievement for minority ethnic groups (above) during their time at the YPC is
satisfactory. Nevertheless, as this only accounts for a proportion of their secondary
schooling, the YPC is determined to further improve achievement for its students
Refigion. there is no correlation between religion & achievement.

Disability: students with SEN tend, as would be expected, to have standards below
national and school norms, but their achievement is satisfactory

Community use: there is no tradition of community use at the YPG, which is something
this project aims to address. ‘

2 b) What factors (barriers) might account for this under/over representation?

Age: in Haringey, as nationally, more students are subject to exclusion or managed
moves in the later secondary years; the decision-making on individual cases is not led
by the YPC, whose role is to receive & educate those allocated to them.

Gender the predominance of boys in exclusions & managed moves is a national issue,
but the allocation of YPC places is not driven by the YPC itself; the YPC role is to work
at the entitlements of whoever is placed there

Race: given the limited time they spend at the YPC (see above), the YPC has limited
influence over standards. Achievement during their time at the YPC, as indicated
above, is satisfactory, The YPC has satisfactory student tracking procedures, & is
addressing these, as recognised in the school SEF, & in its last OfSTED report
Religion: no particular issues

Disability: see 2a, above

Using the information you have gathered and analysed in step 2, you should assess
whether and how the proposal you are putting forward will affect existing barriers and
what actions you will take to address any potential negative effects.



Page 41

3 a) How will your proposal affect existing barriers? (Please tick below as
appropriate)

| | Reduce barriers { |

Comment
% Proposal will reduce barriers, by accelerating the already good rates of achievement
for most target groups, & improving community ease of access

3 b) What specific actions are you proposing in order to respond to the existing
barriers and imbalances you have Iidentified in Step 27

% Gender. boys' achievement is good, but improved learning facilities will allow the YPC
to further accelerate progress

< Race: achievement, whilst good, will benefit from improvements in teaching & learning
and teaching provision through enhanced ICT infrastructure; improved independent
study facilities..

“* Religion: not applicable

% Disability. The new works are fully compliant with DDA, statutory legislation and DCFS
Building Regulations

%+ Leamner achievement, personal development & well being will benefit from:
improvements to learning and teaching spaces and the enhanced ICT infrastructure.

* Community users will benefit from access to the remodelled hall (& changing facilities)
and adjacent facilities

< The design allows for flexibility of spaces and rooms, should the YPC’s needs change
with time..

3 ¢} If there are barriers that cannot be removed, what groups will be most affected
and what Positive Actions are you proposing in order to reduce the adverse
impact on those groups?

% The BSF project cannot in itself widen provision for community users. Once facilities
are improved through this project, revenue funding (which BSF cannot provide) to
sustain this provision is the key challenge. This is being addressed through the newly
appointed extended services team

% To make best use of the BSF-improved facilities, measures to further accelerate
learning will include: booster sessions in key subjects; additional training for staff on
effective Assessment for Learning; closer working partnerships with parents/carers, in
particular specific target groups,; adopting a pathways model for the curriculum at key
stage 4, use of progress tracking data, on a case-by-case basis, working with
students, teachers, parents/carers on individualised strategies to accelerate progress
and improvements to learning and teaching through a wider range of strategies as part
of the key stage 3 pilot curriculum.



Page 42

Consultation is an essential part of impact assessment. If there has been recent
consultation which has highlighted the issues you have identified in Steps 2 and 3,
use it to inform your assessment. If there has been no consultation relating to the
issues, then you may have to carry out consultation to assist your assessment.

Make sure you reach all those who are likely to be affected by the proposal, ensuring
that you cover all the equalities strands. Do not forget to give feedback to the people
you have consulted, stating how you have responded to the issues and concerns
they have raised.

4 a) Who have you consulted on your proposal and what were the main issues
and concerns from the consultation?

& The whole BSF project for the YPC has been driven by the major consultation
point at the beginning of the project (2™ row of table, below), where the
Management Committee (including representatives of community & parents)
produced a Vision document, detailing what they wished the project to comprise

% This document has driven the project, with the Management Committee &
Partnership for Schools carefully monitoring the emerging design, to ensure the
users’ aspirations were met

& Any design proposal from architects or ICT consultants that was not in line with
the vision document was challenged by the YPC &/or BSF team, unless it was an
affordable enhancement to what consultees prioritised in their vision statement

% As the Management Committee's’ vision drove the project, there were relatively

few concerns raised by subsequent consultations, & those that were tended to be

of a technical nature.

Group /Body Focus of Frequency & Concerns/ls | Overall
consulted consultation timing of sues raised | message from
consultation by consultees
consultees
YPC YPC'’s vision for Management Management
Management improvements in Committee& Head Commitiee
Committee provision funded by | submitted detailed made clear that
(including BSF written proposals their main goal
parent, was {o raise
community achievement for
representatives all sections of
) school
community

Design Quality Reviewing priorities, | Views fed

Indicator workshop | & match of priorities | into design

attended by to emerging design | process

Management

Committee

staff, parents and

students




Page 43

Initial design Briefing prior to Various Management
proposals (Stage Stage B signoff, concerns Committee
B) then formal signoff | over design agreed
of proposals detail. proposals
Stage C design As above Various Signed off
proposals conhcerms proposals,
overdesign
detall, in
particular
environmenta
| issues
Stage D design As above No issues Signed off
roposals raised proposals,
Final detailed Detailed information | None Proposals
proposals for works | on all aspects of agreed
— “Employers proposals provided
Requirements”
Seeking Prior to Final None Formal
confirmation that Business Case confirmation
the Management agreed from
Committee was Management
satisfied with the Committee, that
consultation they are
process, and that satisfied with
the design is in line process and
with the views outcome
expressed in their
vision document
(see above)
Head teacher Head teacher
involved at all
stages in
Management
Committee
consultation
process — see
above
Detailed Weekly meetings Wide range Head happy
consultation with project of issues with process
throughout all Manager, covered and outcome
stages described in | architects, ICT during
Management consultants, FF&E | duration of
Committee section. consultants, plus project, all
Consultations also | regular telephone & | resolved
undertaken with email discussion
Haringey Director
of CYPS
Staff Consultation on Frogramme of Wide range Staff supportive
detail of: room workshops & of issues of design
adjacencies; room group/individual covered; implications
layouts; ICT meetings’ concerns all
specifications; participation in DQ! | resolved
FF&E workshop




Page 44

Students Consultation on Input into Wide range Students
range of aspects of | Management of issues excited about
project including Committee vision | covered, & prospect of new
feedback on design | document; in-house | student views | and enhanced
plans discussion fed into facilities

throughout process; | design
DQI workshaps, process
drop-in surgeries
with architects
Parents As above Involvernent Wide range Parenis

through: inputinto | of issues appreciative of
Management covered. All opportunities
Committee’s vision | significant arising from new
document via concerns building and
parent addressed, refurbishment
representation but parents works
throughout process; | aware that
drop-in sessions not all
with architects. aspirations
Regular Newsletter | were
to parents. deliverable,

given limited

budget

Community As above Community As above & Local

Users & consultation logistical community

general public through drop in concerns support YPC

SESSIoNS. regarding the | gaining

impact of the | additional
actual works | resources, but
on the local there will be
residents. ongoing
Concern has | discussion with
also been local residents
expressed to seek to
about the mitigate any
nature of the | impact of
student body | ongoing works
and whether | and concerns
there willbe | over anti-social
an increase behaviour. .
in anti-social
behaviour

As above As above Concerns/ Discussions of
queries with | the potential to
what the use the new
building will Hall for
bring to the community
community purposes as
and usage well as

potentially using
the ICT within

the facilities out
of hours was

b




Page 45

the residents.

well received b

d

9,
(44

4 b) How, in your proposal have you responded to the issues and concerns
from consultation?

There has been an intensive consultation process, over several years, with detajled
records kept of all changes to design, all of which have been subject to scrutiny by
Partnerships for Schools, Haringey's Director of CYPS, the BSF board (with elected
members represented), and the Management Committee

At all design stages and major decision-making points, there has been formal
consultation

During the consultation process the environmental conditions were a key concern of
the YPC. Throughout the design stage these have been discussed and resolved.
Although these were included within the original brief the project team has spent
additional time looking to improve the design.

It is impractical to summarise the vast numbers of ongoing modifications to the design
over the past 3 years, but the key issues raised & resolved are as below

Meetings with local residents on impact of building works and anti-social behaviour will
continue

With the potential for the Community to use the Hall and/or the ICT facilities, the design
has progressed in further detail with the proposals giving the whole area a much
needed revamp. This will ensure that the residents will not only enjoy using the new
building facilities but give a more aesthetically pleasing appearance within the
community,

Following the drop-in sessions, the new proposals for YPC has given the local
community and retail comfort that the YPC will not increase anti-social behaviour and
to improve the communication between the school and themselves to eliminate
issues/behaviours of pupils out side school.

The proposal has been designed to facilitate Disabled Users for school occupants and
local community

-4 ¢) How have you informed the public and the people you consufted about the
results of the consultation and what actions you are proposing in order to
address the concerns raised?

Feedback provided to major constituencies through: Project Manager written & oral
feedback to Head teacher; written & oral reports to management Committee by
Head &/or Project Manager; school newsletter feedback to parents, students,
community users; drop-in sessions; additional feedback tg students via school
assemblies, & residents’ meetings.

The issues you have identified during the assessment and consultation may be new
to you or your staff, which means you will need to raise awareness of them among



Page 46

your staff, which may even training. You should identify those issues and plan how
and when you will raise them with your siaff.

Do you envisage the need to train staff or raise awareness of the issues arising

from any aspects of your proposal and as a result of the impact assessment,
and if so, what plans have you made?

% The YPC is judged good by the national regulating body (OfSTED)

% Part of the requirements for a good provision are that it has good self-review systems,
& is actively training its staff to improve quality & equality. The issues identified in this
impact assessment draw heavily from the YPC’s self-review & there is clear evidence
(verified by the School Improvement Partner) that the issues identified in this EIA are
on the school's training agenda. These include training on: assessment for learning
curricular target-setting & progress tracking of student performance; effective use of
ICT, individual performance management plans, containing customised CPD/training
plans

g L v

If the proposal is adopted there is a legal duty to monitor and publish its actual effects
on people. Monitoring should cover all the six equality strands. The purpose of
equalities monitoring is to see how the policy is working in practice and to identify if
and where it is producing disproportionate adverse effects and to take steps 0 address
the effects. You should use the Council's equal opportunities monitoring form which
can be downloaded from Harinet. Generally, equalities monitoring data should be
gathered, analysed and report quarterly, in the first instance to your DMT and then to
the Equalities Team.

What arrangements do you have or will put in place to monitor, report, publish and

disseminate information on how your proposal is working and whether or not it is
producing the intended equalities outcomes?

» Who will be responsible for monitoring?

+ What indicators and targets will be used to monitor and evaluate the
effectiveness of the policy/service/function and its equalities impact?

s Are there monitoring procedures already in place which will generate this
information?

= Where will this information be reported and how often?

The following monitoring arrangements are in place in respect of equalities issues in

respect of provision & outcomes for all EIA target groups, & provision for user groups:

< Annual:

. school outcomes & provision reviewed by YPC, logged in Self-Evaluation framework
(SEF), then scrutinised by School improvement Partner (SIP); outcomes reported to
Management Committee & LA SIP coordinator, feeding into CYPS review

. review of outcomes by Haringey School Improvement officers, & intervention if
significant negative trends identified



Page 47

# Every 2-3 years: OfSTED inspection reviews & judges quality of all aspects of YPS,

including equalities issues; outcomes published nationally

BSF works completion: review of impact by independent DQI assessor; outcome fed to
BSF Board, which has elected member representation. The implementation of the
School's Equality Scheme (SES) will allow the school to monitor issues in relation to
race, gender, age, disability, religion and sexual orientation. The SES will also identify
the key Equality Impact Assessments that the school proposes to undertake and will
link in with the key issues raised in the BSF programme.



Page 48

(4!

1sfoid sy) wol) auag |[Im

SUDHBIUBLIO (B JO Sjuspn}s
'sjooy0s Ag pabbol 10U

$1 UCHBIUBLIO JBNXSS ISIUM -

1o9foud
S WOl Jeusq
[jiM SJUSpnIsS iy -

sub
g shog ujoq
01 palanisp S
Jjeuag  sunsus
o ‘ssaiboud
S |EnPIAIPU
yoes  Jojuow
[iM Bupoen
jdnd  renbey -
sjuspls
e Wsusq
HIGg S81}ijioe]
Buluies|
0 Buiyoesy
psaoiduwiy -

wefoid
wol; Bunyeusq
alojaiay} ‘sdnoib
assU) woyy Busq
sapnys 40 (%G24)
JSOW {0 8nuiA
Aqg '(Ajuojoejsies
Buinsiyoe
1souwl) sdnoib
oluYys Ajoul je
Aq uawsAsiyoe
panosduw) -

juswINoop

up paquossp
sainsesw

Aq 'siosn soyio
9 AJIUNWILLOD 10}
ssaooe [eolsAud

® Yaa paroiduwy -

101 alaymiue
‘sullAue

8 OdA Y
ssanoe paacsdul) -

sdnoib

uousAISIUL
2100 JB|IBWS -

:yBnouyy

‘JuswBAsIyoe

uepms

N3S panroidu)

uosiAcid

101
paaosdu

R
‘sanHioe}
Buiuresy
2
Butyoesy
paaoidun
wol}
Jeusq
i sabe
jlE JO sjuspmg

paluapt sdnoib jo Aue uo sjoedul] 9819ADE ON BABY |liM fesodoud syl

uonejUSLID [ENXag

ja1jeg Jo uoibijoy

19puso

Apoluyig

Ajigesig

afby

JUSLLISSaSSE INOA Ul paluepl aAey NoA sypeduul sy puens Alsta

AIp 4OB2 10} SSEWILNS ‘MO}Sq 8jde} 8y U




Page 49

el

ey

Bo asn Ayunwwon sio8n
10} sapjjroey Alunwwion
MaIn81 0] jooyag syjuowl z, DdA $IN0Y Jo Jno sjealn sbeinoouy
safnog;
asiuebioai o jooyos jooyos sy oy
Bumojie pue seare safifioeysseoor
M3iral 0] jooyag sypuow 71 Wd/IDdA MU 0] ssa00e pajgesig ps|qesip panoiduy

0} pepsau sjustero.dul syt Jusy
4oes wo spsys esieape repuso

SIo3ye 8siaApe ou sajesld sloid 8L} ‘jrejep wi SSIBASUOWSP JUBLLNOOP Sy} jo Apog utewt syy ‘g dojg sy

sydwy of ueid vooe ue dofassp 01 pesn aq
q/SYSU 8l JO yoes Jsuiebe pepuswiwooay oy

POURUBP) Ussq eney jey; S]08jfe asisApe au sseippe
pbinoys spy | Justssasse 84} Ul pa1eAoo sdnoib sy jo
2 Jely] suonoe ay ssLewuing, 1ey) skes syou 2ouepinG ayy

| suojesjdui soinossy

ajeasawi]

uosiad pesn

paiinbas uopoy




Page 50

There is a legal duty to publish the results of impact assessments. The reason is
not simply to comply with the law but also to make the whole process and its

<

outcome transparent and have a wider community ownership. You should
summarise the resuits of the assessment and intended actions and publish them.
You should consider in what formats you will publish in order to ensure that you

reach all sections of the community.

when and where do you intend to publish the results of your assessment, and
inn what formats?

Assessed by (Author of the proposal}:

Nama: Peter Smedmor

Designation :f??fzfgaeg\b@‘nager

Signature: \ ’i y //j,/f
VA %t
Date: j‘ff /,/Z//g(;«

Quality checked by (Equality Team}:

Name: Rethan Williams
Designation:  LQuAL) TIES POCscen office @
Signature: LML et s

Date: 158" April 2009

Sign off by Directorate Management Team:

Mame:
Designation:
Signature:

Date:



Page 51 Agenda ltem 7

Document is exempt



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55 Agenda Item 8

Document is exempt



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Building Schools for the Future: Award of Contract for St Thomas More Catholic School
	5 Building Schools for the Future: Award of Contract for the Young People's Centre
	7 Building Schools for the Future: Award of Contract for St. Thomas More Catholic School
	8 Building Schools for the Future: Award of Contract for the Young People's Centre

